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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
To, 
The Members, 

INDIA INFRASPACE LIMITED 
 
Your Directors hereby present the 28th Board’s Report on the Business and Operations of the 
Company together with the Audited Financial Statements along with the Auditor’s Report for the 
Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2023. 
 
1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

 
The financial performance of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2023 is 
summarized as below:  

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

Revenue from Operations 0.00 0.00 

Other Income 3.65 12.40 

Total Income 3.65 12.40 

Total Expenses 5.76 5.54 

Profit / (Loss) Before Exceptional and Extra Ordinary 
Items and Tax 

(2.11) 6.86 

Exceptional and Extra Ordinary Items 0.00 0.00 

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (2.11) 6.86 

Tax Expense: Current Tax 0.00 0.00 

Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00 

Profit / (Loss) for the Period / After Tax (2.11) 6.86 

Earnings Per Share (EPS)   

Basic -0.08 0.25 

Diluted -0.08 0.25 

 
2. OPERATIONS: 
 

Total revenue from operations for Financial Year 2022-23 is Nil compared to the total revenue 
from operations of Nil of previous Financial Year. The Company has incurred Loss before tax 
for the Financial Year 2022-23 of Rs. 2.11 Lakhs as compared to Profit of Rs. 6.86 Lakhs of 
previous Financial Year. Net Loss after Tax for the Financial Year 2022-23 is Rs. 2.11 Lakhs as 
against Net Profit of Rs. 6.86 Lakhs of previous Financial Year. 
 
The Directors are continuously looking for the new avenues for future growth of the Company 
and expect more growth in the future period. 
 
3. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: 

 
During the Financial Year 2022-23 there was no changes in nature of Business of the 
Company. 
 
4. WEBLINK OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on March 
31, 2023 is available on the Company’s website at www.indiainfraspace.com.  
  

http://www.indiainfraspace.com/


5. SHARE CAPITAL: 
 

A. AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL: 
 

The authorised Equity share capital of the Company as on 31st March 2023 is Rs. 
11,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crores Only) divided into 1,10,00,000 (One Crore Ten 
Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. 
 
 
B. ISSUED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL: 

 
The issued and paid-up Equity share capital of the Company as on 31st March 2023 is Rs. 
2,80,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crore Eighty Lakhs Only) divided into 28,00,000 (Twenty Eight 
Lakhs) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only). 
 

6. DIVIDEND: 
 

To conserve the resources for future prospect and growth of the Company, your directors do 
not recommend any dividend for the Financial Year 2022-23 (Previous year - Nil). 

 
7. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 

FUND: 
 

Pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid 
or unclaimed for a period of seven years shall be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund (“IEPF”). During the year under review, there was no unpaid or unclaimed 
dividend in the “Unpaid Dividend Account” lying for a period of seven years from the date of 
transfer of such unpaid dividend to the said account. Therefore, there were no funds which were 
required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund. 
 
8. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
 
The loss of the Company for the Financial Year ending on 31st March 2023 is transferred to 
profit and loss account of the Company under Reserves and Surplus. 
 
9. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATES AND THE 
DATE OF THE REPORT: 

 
There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of 
the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial 
statements relate and the date of this Report. 
 
10. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

OR TRIBUNALS: 
 

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal, which 
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operation. 
 
11. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
The Directors of the Company met at regular intervals at least once in a quarter with the gap 
between two meetings not exceeding 120 days to take a view of the Company’s policies and 
strategies apart from the Board Matters. 
 



 
During the year under the review, the Board of Directors met 4 (Four) times viz. 30th May 2022, 
4th August 2022, 14th November 2022 and 13th February 2023.  
 
12. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT: 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3)(c) and Section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, to the best of their knowledge and belief the Board of Directors hereby submit that: 
 
a. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, for the year ended on 31st March 2023 the 

applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the 
Act, have been followed and there are no material departure from the same; 

b. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the Loss 
of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023. 

c. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 

d. The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; 
e. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively and 
f. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

13. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 
 

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to your Company as 
the Company does not fall under the criteria limits mentioned in the said section of the Act. 
 
Hence, the Company has not taken voluntary initiative towards any activity mentioned for 
Corporate Social Responsibility. 
 
14. EXPLANATIONS / COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, 
RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE: 
 

i. Auditors’ Report: 

 
The observations of the Statutory Auditor, when read together with the relevant notes to the 
accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not calls for any further comment. 
 
ii. Secretarial Auditor’s Report: 

 

The observation of the Secretarial Auditor, as per Secretarial Report i.e. MR-3 are self-
explanatory and do not calls for any further comment. 
 
15. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, SECURITIES COVERED OR 
INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
 
The details of loans, investment, guarantees and securities covered under the provisions of 
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in the financial statement. 
 
 
 
 



16. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED 
PARTIES: 
 

The Company has not entered into related party transaction as per the provisions of Section 
188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, particulars of contract or arrangement with related 
parties referred to in section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, in Form No. AOC-2 is not applicable. 

 
17. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34 and 
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
forms an integral part of this Report, and provides the Company’s current working and future 
outlook as per Annexure - I. 

 
18. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statement across the organization. The same is subject to review periodically by the internal 
audit cell for its effectiveness. During the financial year, such controls were tested and no 
reportable material weaknesses in the design or operations were observed. The Statutory 
Auditors of the Company also test the effectiveness of Internal Financial Controls in accordance 
with the requisite standards prescribed by ICAI. Their expressed opinion forms part of the 
Independent Auditor’s report. 
 
Internal Financial Controls are an integrated part of the risk management process, addressing 
financial and financial reporting risks. The internal financial controls have been documented, 
digitized and embedded in the business processes.  
 
Assurance on the effectiveness of internal financial controls is obtained through management 
reviews, control self-assessment, continuous monitoring by functional experts. We believe that 
these systems provide reasonable assurance that our internal financial controls are designed 
effectively and are operating as intended.  
 
During the year, no reportable material weakness was observed. 
 

19. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE RISK 
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY: 
 

The Company has framed formal Risk Management framework for risk assessment and risk 
minimization for Indian operation which is periodically reviewed by the Board of Directors to 
ensure smooth operations and effective management control. The Audit Committee also 
reviews the adequacy of the risk management frame work of the Company, the key risks 
associated with the business and measures and steps in place to minimize the same. 
 
20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:  
 

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption etc. as required to be given under 
section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014, is not given as the Company has not taken any major step to conserve the energy etc. 
 
There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year under review. 
 

Sr. No. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo F.Y. 2022-23 F.Y. 2021-22 



1. Foreign exchange earnings Nil Nil 

2. CIF value of imports Nil Nil 

3. Expenditure in foreign currency Nil Nil 

4. Value of Imported and indigenous Raw Materials, 
Spare-parts and Components Consumption 

Nil Nil 

 
21. POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION: 
 

The Remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of 
achievements on a periodical basis. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing 
industry practice and is designed to create a high-performance culture. It enables the Company 
to attract, retain and motivate employees to achieve results. The Company has made adequate 
disclosures to the members on the remuneration paid to Directors from time to time. The 
Company's Policy on director's appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under 
Section 178 (3) of the Act is available on the website of the Company at 
www.indiainfraspace.com.  
 
22. DISCLOSURES RELATING TO HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANY AND 
JOINT VENTURES: 
 

Shaurya Casting Private Limited is a Subsidiary Company of the Company. The Company does 
not have holding or associate Company or Joint Ventures. 
 
23. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
 

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial 
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). The Company has 
devised proper systems to ensure compliance with its provisions and is in compliance with the 
same. 
 
24. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY THE AUDITORS: 
 
During the year under review, neither the Statutory nor the Secretarial Auditors has reported to 
the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 any instances of fraud 
committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the details of which would need to 
be mentioned in the Board's Report. 
 
25. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated in 
Regulation 34(2)(e) of SEBI Listing Regulations is given as a separate part of the Annual 
Report. It contains a detailed write up and explanation about the performance of the Company. 
 
26. STATEMENT ON ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD’S PERFORMANCE: 
 

The Board evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning, that of the Committees and of 
individual Directors, pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. The 
Board sought the feedback of Directors on various parameters including:  
 

 Degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities towards stakeholders (by way of monitoring 
corporate governance practices, participation in the long-term strategic planning, etc.);  

 Structure, composition, and role clarity of the Board and Committees;  

 Extent of co-ordination and cohesiveness between the Board and its Committees;  

 Effectiveness of the deliberations and process management;  
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 Board / Committee culture and dynamics; and  

 Quality of relationship between Board Members and the Management.  
 
The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017.  
 
The Chairman of the Board had one-on-one meetings with each Independent Director and the 
Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee had one-on-one meetings with each 
Executive and Non-Executive, Non-Independent Directors. These meetings were intended to 
obtain Directors’ inputs on effectiveness of the Board/ Committee processes.  
 
In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors, the 
Board as a whole, and the Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the 
views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors. 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the individual 
directors and the Board as a whole.  
 
In the Board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and the meeting of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its committees, and 
individual directors was discussed.  
 
The evaluation process endorsed the Board Members’ confidence in the ethical standards of 
the Company, the resilience of the Board and the Management in navigating the Company 
during challenging times, cohesiveness amongst the Board Members, constructive relationship 
between the Board and the Management, and the openness of the Management in sharing 
strategic information to enable Board Members to discharge their responsibilities and fiduciary 
duties.  
 
The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance and that of its 
committees and individual directors as per the formal mechanism for such evaluation adopted 
by the Board. The performance evaluation of all the Directors was carried out by the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee.  
 
The performance evaluation of the Chairman, the Non-Independent Directors and the Board as 
a whole was carried out by the Independent Directors. The exercise of performance evaluation 
was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Board 
functioning such as composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, 
performance of specific duties & obligations, contribution at the meetings and otherwise, 
independent judgment, governance issues etc.  
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out the annual 
performance evaluation of the Directors individually as well as evaluation of the working of the 
Board by way of individual feedback from directors.  
 
The evaluation frameworks were the following key areas:  
 

a) For Non-Executive & Independent Directors:  
 

 Knowledge  

 Professional Conduct  

 Comply Secretarial Standard issued by ICSI Duties 

 Role and functions 
 



b) For Executive Directors:  
 

 Performance as leader  

 Evaluating Business Opportunity and analysis of Risk Reward Scenarios  

 Key set investment goal  

 Professional conduct and integrity  

 Sharing of information with Board.  

 Adherence applicable government law  
 

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
27. MANAGING THE RISKS OF FRAUD, CORRUPTION AND UNETHICAL BUSINESS 
PRACTICES: 

 
A. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
 

The Company has established vigil mechanism and framed whistle blower policy for 
Directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or 
suspected fraud or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy.  

 
B. BUSINESS CONDUCT POLICY: 
 

The Company has framed “Business Conduct Policy”. Every employee is required to 
review and sign the policy at the time of joining and an undertaking shall be given for 
adherence to the policy. The objective of the policy is to conduct the business in an 
honest, transparent and in an ethical manner. The policy provides for anti-bribery and 
avoidance of other corruption practices by the employees of the Company.  
 

28. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 
The provisions of Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company as none of the 
Employees of the Company has received remuneration above the limits specified in the Rule 
5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014 during the financial year 2022-23. 
 
29. LOAN FROM DIRECTOR / RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR: 
 

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any materially significant 
related party transactions which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at 
large. Suitable disclosures as required are provided in AS-18 which is forming the part of the 
notes to financial statement. 
 
30. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

The Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are summarized below: 
 
Sr. No. Name Designation DIN 

1. 
Mr. Pradip B. Shah 

Managing Director 00297120 
 

  2. 
Mr. Naresh B. Shah 

Director 01212428 
 

3. Mr. Vishnubhai G. Chauhan1 

 

 

Independent Director 
 

01955762 
 



4. Ms. Chetna A. Kapadia 
 

Independent Director 07147995 

5. Mr. Pankaj Babulal Shah Chief Financial Officer -- 
1Mr. Vishnubhai G. Chauhan has resigned from the post of Independent Director w.e.f. 15th December 
2022. 

 
Apart from the above changes, there were no other changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors of the Company during the Financial Year 2022-23 and till the date of Board’s Report. 
 
As per Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors are not liable to retire by rotation. 
 
31. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The Independent Director(s) of the Company have confirmed to the Board that they meet the 
criteria of Independence as specified under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
they qualify to be Independent Director. They have also confirmed that they meet the 
requirements of Independent Director as mentioned under Regulation 16 (1) (b) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The confirmations were noted by 
the Board. 
 
32. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 

As per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, quarterly compliance report on requirement Corporate Governance is not 
applicable to the Company. 
 
33. DEPOSITS: 
 

As  per  Section  73  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013,  the  Company   has  neither  accepted  
nor renewed any deposits during the financial year. Hence, the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of deposits or payment of interest during the financial year. 
 
34. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION PROCESS BY BOARD: 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the Board 
has carried the evaluation of its own performance, performance of Individual Directors, Board 
Committees, including the Chairman of the Board on the basis of attendance, contribution 
towards development of the Business and various other criteria as recommended by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company. The evaluation of the working of the 
Board, its committees, experience and expertise, performance of specific duties and obligations 
etc. were carried out. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process and 
outcome. 
 
In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, the performances of Executive and Non - 
Executive Directors were evaluated in terms of their contribution towards the growth and 
development of the Company. The achievements of the targeted goals and the achievements of 
the expansion plans were too observed and evaluated, the outcome of which was satisfactory 
for all the Directors of the Company. 
 
35. AUDITORS: 
 

A. Statutory Auditor: 
 

M/s. G M C A & Co, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, (Firm Registration No. 
108894W), were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of 5 
(Five) consecutive years from the conclusion of 27th Annual General Meeting held in the 



year 2022 till the conclusion of 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held 
in the year 2027.  
 
The Auditor’s report for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2023 has been issued with 
an unmodified opinion, by the Statutory Auditor. 

 
B.  Secretarial Auditor: 

 
The Board of Directors pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014, has appointed Ishit Vyas & Co., Company Secretaries, as a Secretarial 
Auditor of the Company to conduct Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2022-23.  
 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2022-23 is annexed herewith as 
Annexure – II in Form MR-3. There are no adverse observations in the Secretarial Audit 
Report which call for explanation. 
 

36.  DISCLOSURES 
 
A. Composition of Audit Committee: 

 
During the year under review, meetings of members of the Audit committee as tabulated 
below, was held 4 (Four) times viz. 30th May 2022, 4th August 2022, 14th November 2022 
and 13th February 2023.  the attendance records of the members of the Committee are as 
follows: 
 

Name Status No. of the Committee 
Meetings entitled 

No. of the Committee 
Meetings attended 

Ms. Chetna A. Kapadia 
 

Chairman 4 4 

Mr. Naresh B. Shah Member 4 4 

Mr. Vishnubhai G. Chauhan1 Member 3 3 

Mr. Pradip B. Shah Member 1 1 
1Mr. Vishnubhai G. Chauhan has resigned from the post of Independent Director w.e.f. 15th December 
2022. 

 
B. Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

 
During the year under review, meetings of the members of the Nomination and 
Remuneration committee, as tabulated below, was held on 30th May, 2022 and 13th 
February 2023 and the attendance records of the members of the Committee are as 
follows: 
 

Name Status No. of the 
Committee 

Meetings entitled 

No. of the Committee 
Meetings attended 

Ms. Chetna A. Kapadia 
 

Chairman 2 2 

Mr. Naresh B. Shah Member 2 2 

Mr. Vishnubhai G. Chauhan1 Member 1 1 

Mr. Pradip B. Shah Member 1 1 
1Mr. Vishnubhai G. Chauhan has resigned from the post of Independent Director w.e.f. 15th December 
2022. 

 
 
 



C. Composition of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee: 
 
During the year under review, meetings of members of Stakeholders’ Relationship 
committee as tabulated below, was held on 30th May, 2022 and 13th February 2023 the 
attendance records of the members of the Committee are as follows: 
 

Name Status No. of the Committee 
Meetings entitled 

No. of the Committee 
Meetings attended 

Ms. Chetna A. Kapadia 
 

Chairman 2 2 

Mr. Naresh B. Shah Member 2 2 

Mr. Vishnubhai G. 
Chauhan1 

Member 1 1 

Mr. Pradip B. Shah Member 1 1 
1Mr. Vishnubhai G. Chauhan has resigned from the post of Independent Director w.e.f. 15th December 
2022. 

 
37. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
 

The Company has always been committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment 
to its employees. Your Directors further state that during the year under review there were no 
cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013 as confirmed by the Internal Complaints Committee as constituted by 
the Company. 
 
38. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS: 

 
According to information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has not 
prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act in respect of activities 
carried out by the Company. 
 
39. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER 
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016: 

 
During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the 
name of the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016. 
 
40. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT 
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE AVAILING 
LOAN FROM THE BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS: 
 

During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of Loans taken from 
Banks and Financial Institutions. 
 
41. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 
 

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and 
assistance received from the Bankers, Regulatory Bodies, Stakeholders including Financial 
Institutions, Suppliers, Customers and other business associates who have extended their 
valuable sustained support and encouragement during the year under review. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Your Directors take this opportunity to recognize and place on record their gratitude and 
appreciation for the commitment displayed by all executives, officers and staff at all levels of the 
Company. We look forward for the continued support of every stakeholder in the future. 
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DECLARATION 

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed the 

compliance with the provisions of the code of conduct of Board of Directors and Senior 

Management for the year ended on 31st March 2023. 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 

To the Members of India Infraspace Limited 
 

 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of India Infrapace Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and 
Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2023 in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its Loss and 
cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act). Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone 
Financial Results" section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the 
Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Emphasis of Matter : 

 

 We draw the attention regarding non charging of Interest on Loans & Advances to Related 

Parties and other parties’ u/s. 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

 

 The company is carrying Pre-Operative Expenses of Rs.33.19 (In Lakhs) as “other current 

assets” which in our opinion needs to be written off. And Due to the same Profit &Loss 

account is under stated. So the amount of Rs. 33.19 (In Lakhs) needs to be written off in the 

forthcoming financial years. 

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter. 

 

 

 

Chartered Accountants 



Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Statement has been prepared on the basis of the annual standalone financial statements for the 
year ended March 31, 2023. The Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for the 
preparation and presentation of the Statement that give a true and fair view of the loss and other 
comprehensive income and other financial information in accordance with the applicable accounting 
standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued there under and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the 
Listing Regulations, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the Statement that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing Statement, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results 

 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of this Statement. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
Professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. 
 



 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate 
internal financial controls with reference to these financial results, in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 
 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors. 
 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company 
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Statement 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Group and of its Joint Venture to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 
 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial results represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant   deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the 

Central Government in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure a 

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and an explanation which is to the best 

of our knowledge and beliefs were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

so far as appears from our examination of those books. 



c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023, 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st 

March, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 

position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There is no amount required to be transferred, to the investor’s education & Protection 

Fund by the Company. 

 

For, G M C A & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 109850W 

 

 

 

CA Amin G. Shaikh 

Place: Ahmedabad        (Partner) 

Date: 26/05/2023                                 Membership No. 108894 

          UDIN:23108894BGUOHZ9288

  



“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report 
 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements” of our report of even date to the members of the India Infraspace Limited on 
the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023). 

1) a) (i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment on the basis of 
available information. 

 
(ii) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible 
assets on the basis of available information. 

 
b) As explained to us, Property, Plant & Equipment have been physically verified by the 

management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having 
regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification. 

 
c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the 

Company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the 
lessee) are held in the name of the Company. 

 
d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of 

Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, the provision of 
paragraph 3 (i) (d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 
e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any   

benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and  
rules made thereunder. 

 
2. a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable 

intervals during the year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such 
verification by the management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in 
aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such physical verification. 
 

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore         
rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current 
assets. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company. 

 
3. a) During the year the Company has provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, 

provided guarantee and security to companies as follows: 
 

           Loans (In Lakhs) 

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year, 
 - Subsidiaries 
 - Related Parties 
 - Others 

 
- 
- 

         - 

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of 
above case, 
 - Subsidiaries 
 -  Related Parties 
 -  Others 

 
 

- 
12.21/- 

         377.20/- 



b) During the year the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all 
loans and advances in the nature of loan during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial 
to the Company's interest. 

 
c) The company has granted interest free loan which is violation of the Act. 
 
d) There are no amounts of loan granted to companies which are overdue for more than  

ninety days. 
 
e) There were no loans which had fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or 

extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same 
parties. 

 
f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either 

repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to 
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the 
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the company. 

 
4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the 

Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties 
covered under Section 185 of the Act. The Company has not made any investments or 
granted any loans or given any guarantee or security to the parties covered under section 
186 of the Act. 

 
5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted 

any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of provisions 
of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there 
under. Therefore, the clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

 
6. To the best of our knowledge and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not 

specified maintenance of cost records under sub–section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Company’s activities. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3(vi) of the order are not applicable. 

 
7. (a) According to the records of the company examined by us and information and 

explanations given to us, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed 
statutory dues, including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State 
Insurance (ESI), income tax, and other material statutory dues applicable to it, with the 
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no 
undisputed amounts payable in respect of such statutory dues were outstanding as at March 
31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above 
which have not been deposited with the appropriate authority on account of any dispute. 

 
8. According to the information and explanations given to us and representation given to us by 

the management, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that 
were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 
1961 (43 of 1961) during the year. 

 
9. a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given and books of 

accounts and records examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of 
loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

 



b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
government or any government authority. 

 
c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given and records 

examined by us, the Company has not obtained any term loans during the year. 
 

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, procedures performed by us, 
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report, 
prima facie, that no funds raised on the short-term basis have been utilized for long term 
purposes. 

 
e) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the 

Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the 
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

 
f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 

subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on 
clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 
10. a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) and hence clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

 
g) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the Company has not 

made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures 
(fully, partially or optionally convertible) 

 
h) during the year hence clause (x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 
 
11. a) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair 

view of the financial statements and on the basis of information and explanations given 
by the management, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or 
reported during the year. 

 
b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section 

12 of section 143 of the Act has been filed by auditor in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under 
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

 
c) The Company is not required to have Whistle Blower Mechanism under applicable rules 

and regulations. Further, as represented to us by the management, there are no whistle 
blower complaints received by the company during the year. 

 
12. The Company is not Nidhi Company as per Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the provision 

of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
13. The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the Company 

as it does not fulfil the criteria specified in the Section 177 of Companies Act 2013. 
According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered any 
transactions which under section 188 of Companies Act, 2013. Details of all related party 
have been disclosed in financial statements, as required by the applicable Indian accounting 
standards. 

 
14. a) As per section 138 of Companies Act 2013, the Company does not have to appoint an 

internal auditor but it chooses to do so voluntarily. In our opinion and according to the 



information and explanations given to us, the Company has an internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

b) Internal audit under section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 is applicable. We have 
considered Internal Audit Observation in our Audit Process 

 
15. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered 

into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, 
the provision of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

 
16. a)  To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not required 

to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
 

b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us and on 
the basis of our audit procedures, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking 
Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year as per the Reserve bank of India 
Act 1934. 

 
c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the 

company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 
the Reserve Bank of India. 

 
d) The group does not have any core investment company (CIC) as part of the group as 

per the definition of the group contained in the core investment companies (Reserve 
bank) Directions, 2016 and hence the reporting under the clause (xvi) (d) of the order is 
not applicable. 

 
17. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately           

preceding financial year. 
 
18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Therefore, 

provisions of clause (xviii) of Paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 
19. On the basis of the ageing report, financial ratios and expected dates of realization of 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, any other information accompanying the 
financial statements, Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company. 

 
20. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit 

procedures provision of section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 
 
 

For, G M C A & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 109850W 

 
 
              CA. Amin G. Shaikh  
              PARTNER 
              MEMBERSHIP NO. 108894 
              UDIN: 23108894BGUOHZ9288 
Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 26/05/2023   



 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S. INDIA 
INFRASPACE LIMITED(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit 
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Auditors’ Responsibility  
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects.  
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting.  
 
 
 
 



 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of 
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods 
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance 
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  
 
Opinion  
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023.  
 

For, G M C A & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 109850W 

 

 

CA. Amin G. Shaikh 

Place: Ahmedabad       (Partner) 

Date: 26/05/2023                           Membership No. 108894 

                    UDIN:23108894BGUOHZ9288 



Rs.	In	Lakhs
	As	at	 	As	at	

	31st	March,	2023	 	31st	March,	2022	
I.	ASSETS

(a) Property , Plant and Equipment                                     -                                       -   
(b) Capital work in progress                                     -                                       -   
(C) Other  Intangible assets
(d) Intangible assets under development                                     -                                       -   
(e) Financial Assets    :
    i) Investments 1                           226.10                           226.10 
    ii) Loans 2                           393.05                           393.84 
    iii) Other Financial Assets                                     -                                       -   
(f) Deferred tax assets (Net)                                     -                                       -   
(g) Other non-current  assets                                     -                                       -   

																									619.15	 																									619.94	

(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets    :
    i) Investments
    ii) Trade Receivables 3                             96.96                           106.21 
    iii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 4                                2.10                                0.59 
    iii) Loans 5                                     -                                  2.94 
    iii) Other Financial Assets 
(c) Other Current Assets 6                             33.19                             33.19 

																									132.25	 																									142.93	
																									751.40	 																									762.87	

II.			Equity	&	Liabilities
A)		Equity
(a) Share Capital 7 280.00                          280.00                          
(b) Other Equity 8 -40.72                           -38.60                           

239.28																									 241.40																									
2.	Liabilities
A)	Non	Current	Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
        i) Borrowings 9 50.00                            1.15                               
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilties (Net) -                                 -                                 
(c) Other Non Current Liabilities -                                 -                                 

50.00																											 1.15																														
B)		Current	Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
        i) Borrowings 10 4.44                               48.85                            
        ii) Trade Payables 11 456.90                          466.98                          
        iii) Other Financial Liabilities -                                 -                                 
(b) Other Current Liabilities 12 0.78                               4.49                               
(c) Short Term Provisions 13 -                                 -                                 

462.12																									 520.32																									
751.40																									 762.87																									

Contingent Liabilities & Commitments Nil

For	India	Infraspace	Ltd. For,	G	M	C	A	&	Co.
Chartered	Accountants
FRN : 109850W

Pradip	B.	Shah Naresh	B.	Shah
Managing Director Director
DIN : 00297120 DIN : 01212428 CA.	Amin	G.	Shaikh

Partner
Pankaj	B	Shah	 Membership No. 108894
CFO

Partner
Place : Ahmedabad Membership No. 163940
Date : 26/05/2023 UDIN: 23108894BGUOHZ9288

Total	Equity	&	Liabilities

1	Non‐current	Assets

Total		Non‐current	Assets
2	Current	Assets

Total	‐	Current	Assets
Total	Assets

Total		Current	Liabilities

INDIA	INFRASPACE	LIMITED
(CIN:L45201GJ1995PLC024895)

 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31/03/2023

Total	Equity

Total	Non‐	Current	Liabilities

Note	
No.

Particulars



Note 

No.
 2022-23  2021-22 

I -                               -                          

II 14 3.65                             12.40                      

III 3.65                             12.40                      

IV

-                               -                          

-                               -                          

15 -                               1.26                        

16 0.36                             0.14                        

-                               -                          

17 5.41                             4.14                        

5.77                             5.54                        

V -2.12                            6.86                        

VI

VII -2.12                            6.86                        

VIII -2.12                            6.86                        

IX

-                               -                          

X -2.12                            6.86                        

XI

XII

XIII

XIV -2.12                            6.86                        

-                               -                          

-2.12                            6.86                        

XV

-0.08                            0.25                        

-0.08                            0.25                        

For India Infraspace Ltd. For, G M C A & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 109850W

Pradip B. Shah Naresh B. Shah

Managing Director Director

DIN : 00297120 DIN : 01212428 CA. Amin G. Shaikh

Partner

Membership No. 108894

UDIN: 23108894BGUOHZ9288

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 26/05/2023

Rs. In Lakhs

INDIA INFRASPACE LIMITED
(CIN:L45201GJ1995PLC024895)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 

Other Expenses

Particulars

Revenue From Operations

Other Income

Total Revenue (I+II)

Expenses

Purchase of Stock in Trade

Changes in Inventories

Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses

FROM 01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023

Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations

Total Expenses

Profit Before Exceptional & Extraordinary Items & Tax (III-IV)

Exceptional Items

Profit Before Extraordinary Items & Tax

Extraordinary Items

Profit Before Tax

Tax Expenses

Current Tax/ Interest on Income Tax/ Deferred Tax

Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations(IX-X)

Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations

Pankaj	B	Shah	
CFO

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

 Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (after tax)(XII-XIII)

Profit/(Loss) for the Period(XI+XIV)

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Earning Per Equity Share

Basic

Diluted

Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss



Rs.	In	Lakhs
	2022‐23	 	2021‐22	

A
‐2.12																																												 6.86																																				

Add -                                                -                                       
Less -                                                -                                       
Add 0.29                                              -                                       

‐1.83																																												 6.86																																				

-10.09                                          -0.30                                   
-3.71                                            -18.07                                 

Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings -44.41                                          17.04                                  
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions -                                                -                                       

9.25                                              6.16                                     
2.94                                              -0.59                                   
-                                                -                                       

‐47.85																																									 11.10																																	
-                                                -                                       

‐47.85																																									 11.10																																	
B

-                                                -                                       
-                                                -                                       
-                                                -                                       
-                                                -                                       
‐																																															 ‐																																						

C
-0.29                                            -                                       

-                                                -                                       
Increase/(Decrease) in  Share Capital -                                                -                                       

-                                                -                                       
0.79                                              -13.01                                 

48.85                                           1.15                                     
-                                                -                                       

49.35																																											 ‐11.86																																

1.51																																													 ‐0.76																																		
0.59                                              1.35                                     
2.10																																													 0.59																																				

For	India	Infraspace	Ltd. For,	G	M	C	A	&	Co.
Chartered	Accountants
FRN : 109850W

Pradip	B.	Shah Naresh	B.	Shah
Managing Director Director
DIN : 00297120 DIN : 01212428 CA.	Amin	G.	Shaikh

Partner
Membership No. 108894
UDIN: 23108894BGUOHZ9288

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 26/05/2023

Cashflow	Statement	for	the	year	ended	on	31st	March,	2023

Interest Expenses

(Increase)/Decrease in other non-current assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Long term loans & advances

Increase in Reserve

Cashflow	generated	from	Operating	Activities
Income Tax Paid ( Net of Refund)
Net	Cashflow	generated	from	Operating	Activities	A

Purchase of  Property , Plant and Equipment 
Sale of Investments

Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease Short term Loan & Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in other current assets

Purchase of Investments

Net	Cashflow	generated	from	Investments	Activities	B

Cash	flow	from	Financiang	Activities

Pankaj	B	Shah	

Closing	Cash	&	Cash	Equivalents

Net Change in Unsecured Loans Taken
Movement in Loans & Advances Granted
Net	Cashflow	generated	from	Financing	Activities	C

Net	Change	in	Cash	&	Cash	Equivalents	(A+B+C)
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents

CFO

INDIA	INFRASPACE	LIMITED
(CIN:L45201GJ1995PLC024895)

Particulars
Cash	flow	from	Operating	Activities
Net Profit Before Tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation
Dividend Income
Interest Expenses

Cash	flow	from	Investment	Activities

Operating Profit / (Loss) before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for:
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payable

(Increase)/Decrease in Long term Borrowing

Dividend Income



 

 Significant Accounting Policies 
 

 Company Overview 

India Infraspace Limited (“the company”) is a listed company domiciled in India and 

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The company is engaged in the 

business of trading of various steel products and in the electronic items. The company is listed 

on Bombay Stock Exchange. 

 

 Statement of Compliance 

The Standalone Financial Statements comply, in all material aspects, with Indian Accounting 

Standards (‘Ind AS’) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read 

with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant 

provisions of the Act. 

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Standalone Financial Statements which 

comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the 

Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as on that 

date, and accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 

 Basis for Preparation and presentation 

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except 

for certain financial instruments and defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value at 

the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the 

consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be 

received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 

participants at the measurement date. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s 

normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act. 

 

 Current versus non-current classification  

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current 

classification. An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

- It is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s 
normal operating cycle. it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 

- it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or 
- It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 

liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 

 

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 
-  it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle; 
-  it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 



-  it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or the Company does not 
have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the 
reporting date 
Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the 
issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification. 
All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

 

 Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when an entity becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs 

that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial 

liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) 

are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as 

appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of 

financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized 

immediately in profit or loss. 

 

 Financial Assets 

 Classification 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 

 those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through OCI, or through 

profit or loss), and 

 those measured at amortized cost. 

 those measured at carrying cost for equity instruments of subsidiaries and joint 

ventures. 

 

 Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets, are recognized initially at fair value 

 

 Financial liabilities and equity instruments 

Classification as debt or equity                 

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in 

accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement. 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an 

entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are 

recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

 

 

 

 

 



Equity instruments 

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the 

Company’s management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity 

investments in OCI, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the 

cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified to equity. Dividends from 

such investments are recognized in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss within other 

income when the Company’s right to receive payments is established. Impairment losses (and 

reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVTOCI are not reported 

separately from other changes in fair value. 

 

Financial liabilities 

The Company’s financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other liabilities. 

These are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently 

measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. The EIR is a method of calculating the 

amortized cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant 

period at effective interest rate. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts 

estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where 

appropriate, a shorter period. 

 

Financial liabilities at amortized cost 

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are 

measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying 

amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are 

determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as 

part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item. 

Trade and other payables are recognized at the transaction cost, which is its fair value. 

 

 Fair value measurement  

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the financial asset or 

settle the financial liability takes place either:  

 In the principal market, or 

 In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.  

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s 

ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use.  

 

 

 

 



 Revenue recognition  

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 from 1st April, 2018 and opted for modified 

retrospective application with the cumulative effect of initially applying this standard 

recognised at the date of initial application. The standard has been applied to all open 

contracts as on 1st April, 2018, and subsequent contracts with customers from that date. 

Performance obligation: 

The revenue is recognized on fulfilment of performance obligation. 

 

 Sale of products: 

The Company earns revenue primarily from sale of steel products and electronic items. 

Payment for the sale is made as per the credit terms in the agreements with the customers. 

The credit period is generally short term, thus there is no significant financing component. The 

Company's contracts with customers do not provide for any right to returns, refunds or similar 

obligations. The Company's obligation to repair or replace faulty products under standard 

warranty terms is recognised as a provision.  

 

Revenue is recognised when the performance obligations are satisfied and the control of the 

product is transferred, being when the goods are delivered as per the relevant terms of the 

contract at which point in time the Company has a right to payment for the asset, customer 

has possession and legal title to the asset, customer bears significant risk and rewards of 

ownership and the customer has accepted the asset or the Company has objective evidence 

that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied. 

 

 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of 

qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get 

ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as 

the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Interest income earned on the 

temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is 

deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. 

 

 Taxation 

Tax on Income comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in statement of profit and 

loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognized directly 

in equity or in other comprehensive income. 

 

 Current tax 

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis on estimated taxable income 

and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the relevant tax laws and based 

on the expected outcome of assessments / appeals. Current income tax assets and liabilities 

are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 

authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted 



or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Management periodically evaluates positions 

taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are 

subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

 

 Earnings per share 

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. 

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders of 

the company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the 

period. Where ordinary shares are issued but not fully paid, they are treated in the calculation 

of basic earnings per share as a fraction of an ordinary share to the extent that they were 

entitled to participate in dividends during the period relative to a fully paid ordinary share. 

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted 

average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic EPS and also weighted average 

number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential 

equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of 

the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined 

independently for each period presented. 

 

18. Notes on Accounts 

 
 Contingent Liabilities 

There is no contingent liability as informed by management. 

 

 Related Party Transactions:- 

As per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS -24) issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given 

below:  

List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions 

have taken place and relationships: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Relationship 

1 Pankaj B Shah CFO 

2 Naresh B Shah  Director 

4 Pradip B Shah Managing Director 

4 Vishnubhai G Chauhan Independent Director 

5 Chetna A Kapadia Independent Director 

6 Nidhi D Bhatt Company Secretary 

7 Shaurya Casting Pvt. Ltd. 100% owned Subsidiary 

8 Vastupal Steel & Spare Pvt. Ltd. Group Company 

9 Vastupal Bearing Races Ltd Group Company 



10 Mukta Industries Pvt. Ltd. Group Company 

11 Mukta Automation Pvt. Ltd. Group Company 

12 Vastupal Leasing And Finance Pvt. Ltd. Relative of Key 
Managerial Personnel 

13 Satelliteweave Ventures Limited Relative of Key 
Managerial Personnel 

14 Vastupal Sales and Services LLP Relative of Key 
Managerial Personnel 

 

o Transactions with Related Parties 

Transactions that have taken place during the period April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023 with 
related parties by the company stated below.  

           (In Lakhs) 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Nature of the Transaction Amount 
Outstanding 

1 Vastupal Steel & Spare 
Pvt Ltd 
  

Loan Granted NIL 
Loan Recovered 0.79 
Closing Balance 
 
Purchase 
Sales 
Closing Balance (Debtor) 

12.21 
 
NIL 
NIL 
44.80 

2 Mukta Automation Pvt Ltd Loan Granted NIL 
Loan Recovered NIL 
Closing Balance 
 

Purchase 
Sales 
Advances 
Closing Balance (Debtor) 

NIL 
 
NIL 
4.72 
14.42 
 NIL 

3 Shaurya Casting Pvt. Ltd Loan Granted 
Loan recovered 
Closing Balance 
 
Purchase 
Sales 
Advances 
Closing Balance (Debtor) 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
 
NIL 
NIL 
0.45 
0.45 

  

 
 
 
 

 

  

       

      



 Payment to the Auditors     (In Lakhs) 

Particulars       2022-23        2021-22 

Audit Fees 0 0 
Others 0 0 

Total 0 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 Earnings per Share:- 

The earning considered in ascertaining the company’s EPS comprises the profit available for 

shareholders i.e. profit after tax and statutory/regulatory appropriations. The number of 

shares used in computing Basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding 

during the year as per the guidelines of Ind AS-33. 

                  (In Lakhs) 

Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 

Net Profit Attributable to share holders (2.12) 6.86 
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) 28.00 28.00 
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) (0.08) 0.25 
Nominal value of equity share (Rs.) 10 10 

 

 Capital Management 
The Company manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be able to 
continue as going concerns while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the 
optimization of the debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the Company consists of 
net debt (borrowings offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the Company. 
           (In Lakhs) 

Particulars 

As at As at 

31st March, 
2023 

31st March, 
2022 

1. Total equity attributable to the   
     equity share holders of the company 280.00 280.00 
2. As percentage of total capital 84.25% 84.85% 
3. Current loans and borrowings 4.44 50.00 
4. Non-current loans and borrowings 50.00 - 
5. Total loans and borrowings 54.44 50.00 
6. Cash and cash equivalents 210. 0.59 
7. Net loans & borrowings 52.34 49.42 
8. As a percentage of total capital 15.75% 14.97% 

   
Total capital (loans and borrowings 
and equity) 

332.34 330.00 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Fair Value measurements 
Financial instruments by category        (In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Amortized 
Cost 

FVTPL FVTOCI 
Amortized 

Cost 
FVTPL FVTOCI 

Financial Asset             

 Investment - 226.10 - - 226.10 - 

 Non Current 
Loans 

393.04 
- - 393.84 - - 

 Trade receivables 96.96 - - 106.21 - - 

 Cash & Cash 
Equivalents 2.10 - - 0.59 - - 

 Current Loans - - - 2.94 - - 

Total Financial Asset 492.11 226.10 - 506.52 226.10 - 

        
Financial Liabilities       

 Borrowings 54.44 - - 50.00 - - 

 Trade Payables 456.90 - - 466.98 - - 

 Other Financial  
Liabilities 

        - - - - - - 

Total Financial Liabilities 511.35 - - 516.99 - - 

 

* Excluding investments in subsidiaries, joint control entities and associates measured at cost in 

accordance with Ind AS-27 

 

 Fair value hierarchy+ 
The following section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair 
values of the financial instruments that are recognized and measured at fair value through 
profit or loss. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining 
fair value, the Company has classified its financial investments into the three levels prescribed 
under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table. 

 



B. Fair value hierarchy for assets 

Financial assets measured at fair value at March 31, 2023 

 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Financial Assets 
Investment - - 226.10 226.10 

 

Financial assets measured at fair value at March 31, 2022 

 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Financial Assets 
Investment - - 226.10 226.10 

 

 

Notes: 

Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in 

active market for identical assets that the entity can access at the measurement date. This 

represents mutual funds that have price quoted by the respective mutual fund houses and 

are valued using the closing Net asset value (NAV). 

Level 2 hierarchy includes the fair value of financial instruments measured using quoted prices for 

identical or similar assets in markets that are not active. 

Level 3 if one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the 

instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted compound instruments. 
 
There are no transfers between any of these levels during the year. The Company’s policy is to 

recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the 

reporting period. 

 

C. Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost 

  The Management has assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash 

equivalents, other bank balances, other financial assets and trade payables approximate their 

carrying amounts largely due to their short term nature. Difference between carrying amount of 

Bank deposits, other financial assets, borrowings and other financial liabilities subsequently 

measured at amortized cost is not significant in each of the years presented. 
 
For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal 

to the fair values. 

 

 Financial risk management 

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and 
oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The board has established the Audit 
Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk 
management policies. The Committee holds regular meetings and report to board on its 
activities. The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyses 
the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks 
and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to 



reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its 
Training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and 
constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and 
obligations. 
 
The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s 
risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management 
framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The audit committee is assisted in its 
oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of 
risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit 
committee. 
This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity 
manages the risk. 
 

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management of risk 

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, 
trade receivables, Financial 
assets measured at amortized 
cost. 

Aging analysis Diversification of funds to 
bank deposits, Liquid funds 
and Regular monitoring of 
credit limits. 

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other 
liabilities 

Rolling cash flow 
forecasts 

Availability of surplus cash, 
committed credit lines and 
borrowing facilities 

 
(a)  Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a 
financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. The company is exposed to the 
credit risk from its trade receivables, unbilled revenue, investments, cash and cash equivalents, 
bank deposits and other financial assets. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the 
carrying value of the financial assets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk is to 
prevent losses in financial assets. 

 
 Trade Receivables 

Trade receivables comprise a widespread customer base. Management evaluates credit risk 

relating to customers on an ongoing basis. If customers are independently rated, these ratings 

are used. Otherwise, if there is no independent rating, risk control assesses the credit quality 

of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience and other factors 

For trade receivables, provision is provided by the company as per the below mentioned 

policy: 

            (In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Gross Carrying 

Amount 
Expected credit 
losses rate (%) 

Expected Credit 
Losses 

Carrying amount 
of Trade 

Receivable 

Considered for 
Goods 
0-12 Months 

 
0.45 
96.51 

 
 
0 

 
 
0 

 
0.45 
96.51 



More than 1 Year 0 0 

Total 96.96 0 0 96.96 

     
(b)  Liquidity risk 

 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations 
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial 
asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will 
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and 
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s 
reputation. 
 
Liquidity Table 
 
The Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with 
agreed repayment periods is given below. The tables have been drawn up based on the 
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the 
Company can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash flows. The 
contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Company may be required to 
pay.  
 
 

 
As at March 31, 2023        (In Lakhs) 

Financial Liabilities 
Payable within 
0 to 12 months 

More than 
12 months 

Total 

Non-current financial 
liabilities 
Borrowings 

 
 
- 

 
 

50.00 

 
 

50.00 

Current financial liabilities 
Borrowings 
Trade Payables 
Other Financial Liability 

 
4.44  

  456.90 

 
- 
- 
- 

 
4.44   

456.90 

Total financial liabilities 461.34 50.00 511.35 

 
    

As at March 31, 2022 

Financial Liabilities 
Payable within 
0 to 12 months 

More than 
12 months 

Total 

Non-current financial 
liabilities 
Borrowings 

 
 
- 

 
 

1.12 

 
 

1.12 

Current financial liabilities 
Borrowings  
Trade Payables 

 
48.85   

466.98 

 
- 
- 

 
48.85  

466.98 



Other Financial Liability - 

Total financial liabilities 515.84 1.12 516.99 

 
(C)  Price Risk Exposure 
 

The Company’s exposure to securities price risk arises from investments held in mutual funds 
and classified in the balance sheet at fair value through profit or loss. To manage its price risk 
arising from such investments, the Company diversifies its portfolio. Further these are all debt 
base securities for which the exposure is primarily on account of interest rate risk. Quotes 
(NAV) of these investments are available from the mutual fund houses. Profit for the year 
would increase/decrease as a result of gains/losses on these securities classified as at fair value 
through profit or loss. 

 

 Others 

 

- Balance Sheet is still carrying Opening Balance of “Pre- Operative Expense” of Rs. 33.19 (In 

Lakhs)  as “Other Current Assets”, which in our opinion needs to be written off in Five Financial 

Years proportionately. And Due to the same expense is under stated in profit & loss account. 

 

- The Company has not created Provision for Payment of Income Tax.  

 

- Balance of sundry debtors and creditors, loans and advances accepted and given in the 

balance sheet are subject to confirmation. 

 

- As informed by the management that the loans are interest free, which in our opinion is 

violation of Section 186 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

- Above Disclosure is made after taking into account the principle of materiality. 

 

- In the events of non-availability of suitable supporting vouchers, Directors have given us 

certificate that these expenses are incurred mainly for the business activities of the company. 

 

- The previous year’s figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified 

wherever necessary. Amounts and other disclosures for the preceding year are included as an 

integral part of the current year financial statements and are to be read in relation to the 

amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year. 

 

- Financial Ratios for the Financial Year 2022-23: 

 

Sr	No.	 Ratios	 Numerator	 Denominator	 	Ratios		
(i) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 0.29 

(ii) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 1.23 

(iii) Debt Service Coverage Ratio 
Earnings available for 
Debt Servicing Total Debt service 

-0.01 



(iv) Return on Equity Ratio Profit After Taxes Average Equity -0.76 

(v) Inventory turnover ratio (in 
days) 

Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory 
- 

(vi) Trade Receivables turnover 
ratio(In days) 

Revenue from Operations Average Trade 
Receivables 

- 

(vii) Trade payables turnover 
ratio(In days) 

Purchase of Goods 
&services and Other 
expense 

Average Trade Payables 
- 

(vii) Net Capital turnover Revenue from Operations Working  Capital - 

(ix) Net Profit Ratio Net Profit After Taxes Revenue from Operations 
- 

(x) Return on Capital Employed Earning Before Interest 
and Tax 

Capital Employed 
-0.006 

(xi) Return on Investment 
Income from 
Investments 

Cost of Investment - 

 

 

For, India Infraspace Limited      For, G M C A & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 109850W 

 

 

Pradip B. Shah             Naresh B. Shah    CA. Amin G. Shaikh 

Managing Director        Director                 (Partner) 

Din:00297120               DIN:01212428   Membership No. 108894  

          UDIN: 23108894BGUOHZ9288 

 

 

			Pankaj	B	Shah		 	
CFO  

 

 

Place: Ahmedabad       

Date: 26/05/2023    



Rs. In Lakhs

No. Shares Amount No. Shares Amount

28.00                               280.00                     28.00                     280.00                

-                                   -                            -                         -                      

28.00                               280.00                     28.00                     280.00                

B. Other Equity Rs. In Lakhs

                             107.62 33.49                       -186.57                 -45.46                 

-                                   -                            6.86                       6.86                    

                             107.62                        33.49 -179.71                 -38.60                 

-                                   -                            -2.12                      -2.12                   

-                                   -                            -                         -                      

-                                   -                            -2.12                      -2.12                   

107.62                             33.49                       -181.83                 -40.72                 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For India Infraspace Ltd. For, G M C A & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 109850W

Pradip B. Shah Naresh B. Shah

Managing Director Director

DIN : 00297120 DIN : 01212428 CA. Amin G. Shaikh

Partner

Membership No. 108894

UDIN: 23108894BGUOHZ9288

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 26/05/2023

 Total 
 Capital Reserve  General reserve 

 Retained 

Earnings 

INDIA INFRASPACE LIMITED
(CIN:L45201GJ1995PLC024895)

Statement of changes in equity for the period ended March 31, 2023

2022-23 2021-22

Particulars

i) Opening Balance at the beginning of Financial Year

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Closing Balance at the end of Financial Year

Particulars
Reserves and Surplus

A. Equity Share Capital

Pankaj	B	Shah	
CFO

Balance as at March 31, 2023

Balance as at 1st April, 2021

Change during the Year

Balance as at March 31, 2022

Change during the Year

Other comprehensive income

Total Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the year



1 Investment Rs.	In	Lakhs

Particular
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	

(1) Investment in Equity Shares

161500 Equity Shares Shaurya Casting Pvt Ltd @ RS.140 each 226.10                        226.10                        

Total 226.10																						 226.10																						

2 Non‐Current	Loans

Particular
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Other	Long	Term	Loans	&	Advances
Balance with Government Authorities 0.20                             0.20                            

Loan to Corporate Bodies -                               -                              

Loan to Related Parties -                               -                              

Other Loans 392.85                        393.64                        

Total 393.05																						 393.84																						

3 Trade	Receivables

Particular
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Outstanding for less than 6 months from the due date 0.45                             9.70                            

Unsecured, considered good -                               -                              

Outstanding for more than 6 months from the due date 96.51                          96.51                          

Unsecured, considered good -                               -                              

Total 96.96																									 106.21																						

Trade Receivable Ageing as at March 31, 2023

Less than 
6 months

6 months -1 
year  O/S for 1-2 Years 

 2-3 Years  More than 3 Years Total

0.25 0.20                            -                                    -                                       
96.51                          96.96                       

-             -                         -                               -                                 -                                 
-                           

-             -                         -                               -                                 -                                 -                              

-             -                         -                               -                                 -                                 -                              

0.25            0.20                       -                               -                                 96.51                            96.96                         

Trade Receivable Ageing as at March 31, 2022

Less than 
6 months

6 months -1 
year  O/S for 1-2 Years 

 2-3 Years  More than 3 Years Total

9.70               4.70                            -                                    -                                       
91.80                          106.21                     

-             -                         -                               -                                 -                                 
-                           

-             -                         -                               -                                 -                                 -                              

-             -                         -                               -                                 -                                 -                              

  Disputed Trade Receivable- 

considered doubtful 

 Outstanding for following periods from the date of transaction 

Particulars

Undisputed Trade Receivable- 

considered good

 Undisputed Trade Receivable- 

considered doubtful 

 Undisputed Trade Receivable- 

considered doubtful 

INDIA	INFRASPACE	LIMITED
(CIN:L45201GJ1995PLC024895)

Notes	to	the	Financial	Statements

 Outstanding for following periods from the date of transaction 

Particulars

Undisputed Trade Receivable- 

considered good

 Undisputed Trade Receivable- 

considered doubtful 

 Undisputed Trade Receivable- 

considered doubtful 

  Disputed Trade Receivable- 

considered doubtful 

Total



9.70            4.70                       -                               -                                 91.80                            106.21                       

4 Cash	&	Cash	Equivalents

Particular
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Balances	with	Banks -                               -                              

Bombay mercantile co-op bank 0.04                             0.04                            

In Current Account 0.18                             0.21                            

Cash	on	Hand 1.88                             0.33                            

Total 2.10																												 0.59																											

5 Short	term	Loans	&	Advances

Particular
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Other	Loans	&	Advances
Unsecured,	Considered	good
Loan to Corporate Bodies -                               -                              

Loan to Related Parties -                               -                              

Other Loans -                               -                              

Advance Tax and TDS Receivables -                               2.94                            

Total ‐																														 2.94																											

Total



6 Other	Current	Assets

Particular
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Prepaid Expense -                               -                              

Gst Receivable -                               -                              

Vat Receivable -                               -                              

Pre-Operative Expenses 33.19                          33.19                          

Total 33.19																									 33.19																								

7 Share	Capital

1.1 Authorized,	Issued,	Subscribed	and	Paidup	share	capital

	No.	of	Shares	 	Amount	 	No.	of	Shares	 	Amount	

110.00                1,100.00                  110.00                       1,100.00                   

28.00                  280.00                     28.00                          280.00                       
28.00																	 280.00																				 28.00																									 280.00																						

28.00                  280.00                     28.00                          280.00                       
28.00																	 280.00																				 28.00																									 280.00																						

1.3 Reconciliation	of	Share	Capital

	No.	of	Shares	 	Amount	 	No.	of	Shares	 	Amount	

28.00                  280.00                     28.00                          280.00                       

-                       -                            -                              -                             

-                       -                            -                              -                             

28.00																	 280.00																				 28.00																									 280.00																						

1.5 Share	Holders	Holding	More	than	5%	Share

	No.	of	Shares	 	%	of	Holding	 	No.	of	Shares	 	%	of	Holding	

1 Vastupal Steel & 
Spares Pvt Ltd 10.20                  100000 10.20                          36.41                         

2 Prakash B Shah 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            
3 Pankaj B Shah 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            
4 Jitendra B Shah 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            
5 Hemendra B Shah 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            
6 Pradip B Shah 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            
7 Naresh B Shah 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            
8 Ashnisha Industries Ltd 3.01                     10.76                        3.01                            10.76                         
9 Kamini Keyoor Bakshi 3.01                     10.76                        -                              -                             

10 Ardent Ventures LLP -                       -                            3.01                            10.76                         

Authorised	Share	Capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each
Total

	As	at	31st	March,	2023	Particulars 	As	at	31st	March,	2022	

(Face	Value	Rs.	10.00)
Shares Outstanding at the 
Beginning of the Year

Shares issued during the year

Shares cancelled during the year
Shares Outstanding at the End of 
the Year

	As	at	31st	March,	2023	 	As	at	31st	March,	2022	Name	of	the	Share	Holders

Issued	Share	Capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each
Total
Subscribed	&	Fully	Paid
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each

	As	at	31st	March,	2022		As	at	31st	March,	2023	Particulars

Total

Equity	Shares



No. of Shares  % of Shareholding No. of Shares % of Shareholding

Vastupal Steel & Spares PvtPromoter 10.20                  36.41                        10.20                          36.41                         
Prakash B Shah Promoter 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            
Pankaj B Shah Promoter 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            
Jitendra B Shah Promoter 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            
Hemendra B Shah Promoter 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            
Pradip B Shah Promoter 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            
Naresh B Shah Promoter 1.40                     5.00                          1.40                            5.00                            

18.60                     66.41                           18.60                             66.41                            

Name of 

Promoters/Promoter 

Group

Category

Vastupal Steel & Spares PvtPromoter

Prakash B Shah Promoter

Pankaj B Shah Promoter

Jitendra B Shah Promoter

Hemendra B Shah Promoter

Pradip B Shah Promoter

Naresh B Shah Promoter

8 	Other	Equity

Particulars
	As	at	31st	March,	
2023	

	As	at	31st	March,	
2022	

Capital	Reserve
Share Forfeiture A/c 107.62                       107.62                       

-                              -                             
Closing	Balance 107.62																						 107.62																						
General	Reserve
Opening balance 33.49                          33.49                         
 + Adjustment in persuant to the scheme of Demerger -                              -                             
Closing	Balances 33.49																									 33.49																								
Profit	&	Loss	A/c
Opening balance -179.71                      -186.57                     
(-) Transfer of Current Year Loss -2.12                           6.86                            
Closing	balance ‐181.83																					 ‐179.71																				

Total ‐40.72																							 ‐38.60																							

9 Long	term	Borrowings

	Particulars	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Unsecured	Loans	repayable	on	Demand
Loan from Directors 1.15                             1.15                            

Loan From Body Corporate 48.85                          -                              

Loan From Others -                              -                             
Total 50.00																									 1.15																											

10 Short	term	Borrowings

Particulars
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Unsecured	Loans	repayable	on	Demand
Loan From Body Corporate 3.54                             48.85                          

Loan From Others 0.90                             -                              

Total 4.44																												 48.85																								

11 Trade	Payables

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

% of Shareholding Change during the 

year ended on 31st March, 2023

0.00

Percentage change in promoter and promoter group holding is given below:

Name of 

Promoters/Promoter 

Group

Category
As At 31st March, 2023 As At 31st March, 2022

Total



Particulars
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Due to Micro & Small Enterprises
Trade Payable for Goods 455.29                        463.42                        

Trade Payable for Expenses 1.61                             3.46                            

Others -                               0.10                            

Total 456.90																						 466.98																						

Particulars

Less than 
1 Year

 1-2 Year   2-3 Years  More than 3 Years Total

MSME -            -                       -                             

Others 38.01        3.49                     1.71                           413.70                        456.90                        
Disputed Dues- MSME -            -                       -                             -                               

Disputed Dues- Others -            -                       -                             -                               

Total 38              3.49                       1.71                             413.70                           456.90                          

Particulars

Less than 
1 Year

 1-2 Year   2-3 Years  More than 3 Years Total

MSME -            -                       -                             

Others 48.04        16.52                   1.01                           401.42                        466.98                        
Disputed Dues- MSME -            -                       -                             -                               

Disputed Dues- Others -            -                       -                             -                               

Total 48              16.52                     1.01                             401.42                           466.98                          

Trade Payable Ageing as at March 31, 2022

 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

The Company has not received any intimation on suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprise Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 and hence disclosure as required under section 22 of 
The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise regarding:
(a) Amount due and outstanding to suppliers as at the end of the accounting year;
(b) interest paid during the year;
(c) interest payable at the end of the accounting year;
(d) interest accrued and unpaid at the end of the accounting year;                                                                          have 
not been given , the company is making efforts to get the confirmation from the suppliers as regards their 
status under the said act.

Trade Payable Ageing as at March 31, 2023

 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 



12 Other	Current	Liabilities

Particulars
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Statutory Dues 0.78                             4,48,613.56               

Advance from Trade Receivable -                               -                              

Total 0.78																												 4,48,613.56											

13 Short	Term	Provisions

Particulars
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Unpaid Audit Fees -                               -                              

Unpaid Legal Fees -                               -                              

Unpaid Professional Fees -                               -                              

Total ‐																														 ‐																													

14 Other	Income

Particulars
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	

Business Auxiliary services 3.65                             12.40                          

Miscellaneous Income(Bal w/off) -                               -                              

Total 3.65																												 12.40																								

15 Employee	Benefit	Expenses

Particulars
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Salary	&	Wages -                               1.26                            

Total ‐																														 1.26																											

16 Finance	Costs

Particulars
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Interest Expense 0.29                             -                              

Bank Charges 0.07                             0.14                            

Total 0.36																												 0.14																											

17 Other	Expenes

Particulars
	As	at	31st	March,	

2023	
	As	at	31st	March,	

2022	
Payment to Auditors * -                               -                              

Miscellaneous	Expenses 5.41																												 4.14																											
Annual Listing Fees 3.00                             3.00                            

Share Transfer Charges 0.50                             -                              

Legal & Professional Charges 0.90                             -                              

Other Miscellaneous Expenses 1.01                             1.14                            

Total 5.41																												 4.14																											
* Payment to Auditors

For Audit Fees -                               -                             
For Others -                               -                             



As at March 

31, 2022

As at March 

31, 2021

0 0

Creditor for Capital Expenditure 0 0

0 0

                        -                        -   

Not due 

for 

payment

Less than  

1 year
 1-2 years 2-3 years

More than  3 

years
Total

(i)                          -   

(ii)                        -   

(iii)                       -   

(iv)                       -   

                     -   

Not due 

for 

payment

Less than  

1 year
 1-2 years 2-3 years

More than  3 

years
Total

(i)                          -   

(ii)                        -   

(iii)                       -   

(iv)                       -   

                     -   

TOTAL 

 Amendments in Schedule III to the said Act with effect from 1st 

day of April, 2021,

NOTE : 6

Other long-term liabilities

Trade Payables *

Others

*Trade Payables ageing schedule of Capital Expenditure 

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

 MSME

Not Applicable 
 Others

Disputed dues MSME

Disputed dues Others

TOTAL

TOTAL

*Trade Payables ageing schedule

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

 MSME

Not Applicable 
 Others

Disputed dues MSME

Disputed dues Others



As at March 31, 

2022

As at March 31, 

2021

Creditor for Good 455.29 463.42

Creditor Expenses 1.61 3.46

Creditor for Other 0.00 0.10

                 456.90                  466.98 

Not due 

for 

payment

Less than  1 

year
 1-2 years 2-3 years

More than  3 

years
Total

(i)                               -   

(ii)   38.01 3.49 1.71 413.70 456.90

(iii)                            -   

(iv)                            -   

                 456.90 

Not due 

for 

payment

Less than  1 

year
 1-2 years 2-3 years

More than  3 

years
Total

(i)                               -   

(ii)                     6.72                      0.04            458.50                       1.72                  466.98 

(iii)                            -   

(iv)                            -   

                 466.98 

Disputed dues MSME

NOTE : 9

Trade Payables 

Trade Payables *

Others

TOTAL 

*Trade Payables ageing schedule

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

 MSME

 Others

Disputed dues Others

TOTAL

*Trade Payables ageing schedule

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

 MSME

 Others

Disputed dues MSME

Disputed dues Others

TOTAL



Ageing schedule

CWIP
Less than 1 

year
1-2 years 2-3  years More than 3 years Total*

Projects in progress -                    
Building under construction
Plant & machinery
Electrical Installation
Laboratory Equipments
all other Assets
Expenses pending for capitalisation

Projects temporarily suspended -                    

Total                    -                   -                         -                                  -                          -   

CWIP
Less than 1 

year
1-2 years 2-3  years More than 3 years Total*

Projects in progress -                    

Building under construction

Plant & machinery

Electrical Installation

Laboratory Equipments

all other Assets

Expenses pending for capitalisation

Projects temporarily suspended -                    

Total                    -                   -                         -                                  -                          -   

Completion schedule**:

CWIP
Less than 1 

year
1-2 years 2-3  years More than 3 years Total*

Projects 1 -                    

Projects 2 -                    

Total                    -                   -                         -                                  -                          -   

CWIP
Less than 1 

year
1-2 years 2-3  years More than 3 years Total*

Projects 1 -                    

B ) Capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan 

Note 14

A )  Regarding fixed assets
Capital-work-in progress

Particulars
As at March 31, 2022

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Particulars
As at March 31, 2021

Amount in CWIP for a period of

* Total should tally with CWIP amount in the Balance Sheet

Particulars
As at March 31, 2022

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Particulars
As at March 31, 2021

Amount in CWIP for a period of



Projects 2 -                    

Total                    -                   -                         -                                  -                          -   

DETAILS OF PROJECT SUSPENSED SHALL BE GIVEN SEPERATELY



Note 15

Ageing schedule

Less than 1 

year
1-2 years 2-3  years More than 3 years Total*

Project in progress -                    

Project temporiliy suspended -                    

Total                    -                   -                         -                                  -                          -   

Less than 1 

year
1-2 years 2-3  years More than 3 years Total*

Project in progress -                    

Project temporiliy suspended -                    

Total                    -                   -                         -                                  -                          -   

Ageing schedule

Less than 1 

year
1-2 years 2-3  years More than 3 years Total*

Project 1 -                    

Project 2 -                    
Total                    -                   -                         -                                  -                          -   

Less than 1 

year
1-2 years 2-3  years More than 3 years Total*

Project 1 -                    

Project 2 -                    
Total                    -                   -                         -                                  -                          -   

* Total should tally with the amount of Intangible Assets under development in the Balance Sheet

(a) Intangible assets under development

Intangible assets under development

As at March 31, 2022

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Intangible assets under development

As at March 31, 2021

To be completed in

Intangible assets under development

As at March 31, 2021

Amount in CWIP for a period of

* Total should tally with the amount of Intangible Assets under development in 

(b) Intangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its 

original plan.

Intangible assets under development

As at March 31, 2022

To be completed in



 As at March 31, 

2022

As at March 31, 

2021

                          -                             -   

Not due 

for 

payment

Unbilled
Less than  6 

months

6 months - 

1 year
1-2 year 2-3 year

More than 3 

year
Total

(i)                               -   

(ii)                             -   

(iii)                            -   

(iv)                            -   

Not due 

for 

payment

Unbilled
Less than  6 

months

6 months - 

1 year
1-2 year 2-3 year

More than 3 

year
Total

(i)                               -   

(ii)                             -   

(iii)                            -   

(iv)                            -   

 As at March 31, 

2022

As at March 31, 

2021

96.96 106.21

                   96.96                  106.21 

Not due 

for 

payment

Unbilled
Less than  6 

months

6 months - 

1 year
1-2 year 2-3 year

More than 3 

year
Total

Undisputed Trade

Receivable- 

considered good

Undisputed Trade

Receivable- 

considered doubtful

Fixed deposits having maturity of more than 12 months Others (Specify Nature)

TOTAL 

*Trade Receivables ageing schedule

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

NOTE : 19

Unsecured, considered good

 Disputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered doubtful

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Undisputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered good
Undisputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered doubtful
Disputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered good

 Disputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered doubtful

NOTE : 22

Trade receivables

Secured, considered good

Disputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered good

Other non current assets

Long Term Trade Receivables *

Doubtful

Less : Provisions for doubtful trade receivables

TOTAL 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule *

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment



(i)     0.25 0.20 0.00 0.00 96.51                     96.96 

(ii)                             -   

(iii)                            -   

(iv)                            -   

Not due 

for 

payment

Unbilled
Less than  6 

months

6 months - 

1 year
1-2 year 2-3 year

More than 3 

year
Total

(i)     9.70 4.70 0.00 0.00 91.80                  106.21 

(ii)                             -   

(iii)                            -   

(iv)                            -   

 As at March 31, 

2022

As at March 31, 

2021

0 0

-                       -                        

 As at March 31, 

2022

As at March 31, 

2021

-                       -                        

 As at March 31, 

2022

As at March 31, 

2021

Cash & cash equivalents

Undisputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered good

Undisputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered doubtful

Disputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered good
 Disputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered doubtful

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Undisputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered good

Undisputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered doubtful

Disputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered good

 Disputed Trade 

Receivable- 

considered doubtful

NOTE : 23

The details of fixed deposits pledged with banks

Balances with banks

       In Deposit Accounts:

       Fixed deposits having maturity of less than 3 months

      Other Bank Balances: 

      Fixed deposits havingmaturity of more than 3 months

Fixed deposits having maturity of more than 12 months

Sub total

Less :Fixed deposits having maturity of more than 12 months

(included in Note no. 19 - Other Non Current Assets)

TOTAL 

NOTE : 23.1

Fixed deposits pledged with banks as security against credit facilities

Fixed deposits pledged with banks as security against overdraft facility

TOTAL 

NOTE : 24

Short term loans and advances

(Secured / Unsecured Considered Good)

Repayable on demand :



Loans & advances to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and Related parties

TOTAL  Rs.



As at As at As at As at

March 31, 

2022

March 31, 

2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

                      -                         -                             -                             -   

NOTE : 

24.2
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Rate of Int. 

………. % p.a.

   The loans have been given for business activities

Percentage to total  loans and 

Advances in the nature of loan

Details of Loans & Advances to Promoters,

Directors, KMPs and Related parties

NOTE : 24.1 Amount of loan or advances in 

the nature of loan outstanding

a) Particulars of loans given by Company.

Name of the Directors/Promoters:         

XYZ

b. There is no guarantee given or security provided by the Company.

Type of Borrower

Promoters

Directors

KMPs

Related Parties

Information pursuant to Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013


































































